



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 8, 2022

Antonia "Antonella" Rovito
8715 S. Madison St.
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

RE: MUR 8024 Supplement # 3

Dear Ms. Rovito:

On July 14, 2022, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). At that time, you were given a copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the complaint should be submitted within 15 days of the receipt of the notification.

On December 1, 2022, the Commission received additional information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional information. If you wish to consider this information in your response to the allegations, you are hereby afforded an additional 15 days to do so, or we will assume the previous response is also intended for this correspondence.

If you have any questions, please contact Trace Keeyes at (202) 694-1260. For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Roy Q. Lockett".

Roy Q. Lockett
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

